WGIUPD GENERAL INFORMATION SYSTEM 04/24/08
DIVISION: Office of Health Insurance Programs PAGE 1
GIS 08 MA/011

TO: Local District Commissioners, Medicaid Directors
FROM: Judith Arnold, Division of Coverage and Enrollment

SUBJECT: Family Health Plus Premium Assistance Program Premium Rates for
fiscal year 2008-2009

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2008

CONTACT PERSON: Local District Support Unit:
Upstate (518) 474-8887, NYC (212) 417-4500

The purpose of this message is to provide local districts with fiscal year
2008-2009 Family Health Plus premium rates for adults, Medicaid Managed Care
rates for children, and Medicaid wrap-around service rates to be used in cost
effective determinations for the Family Health Plus Premium Assistance
Program. These rates are effective April 1, 2008. The Family Health Plus
rates represent the regional cost to enroll an individual into a Family
Health Plus Plan and should be compared to the cost of paying for employer
sponsored health insurance premiums. Refer to Administrative Directive 08
OHIP/ADM-01 for complete instructions.
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